April 12, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR
Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

MARK A. VILLAR

A,d.,‘,.,/.en/ -R& R

This refers to the herein letter dated 10 April 2017 of Regional Director Antonio V. Molano
of Region III endorsing the request of District Engineer Ruel V. Angeles, Bulacan 1%
District Engineering Office for the Modification of hereunder stated project under FY 2017

General Appropriation Act. (GAA).

_ Project Description Physical Target / Cost
As per GAA | As Modified Original Modified
UACS # 292004020100470 47.50 47.50
Locally Funded Projects — Flood Locally Funded Projects — Flood I' Ifn
Control and Drainage — Flood Control and Drainage — Flood Control m
Control Structures/Facilities : Structures/Facilities : Construction | Unit Cost (P'000) | Unit Cost (P'000)
Improvement/Repair/Rehabilitation | of Flood Control Structures, Angat
of existing Flood Control River, Rueda Section, Plaridel, P105.26T/ £105.26T/
Structures, Angat River, Rueda Bulacan Im Im
Section, Plaridel, Bulacan {Construction of Flood Mitigation ion C ;
(Rehabiitation/Major Repair of Structure) Allocation Cost | Estimated Cost
Flood Control Structures) (P'0C0) {F'000)
R5,000 R5,000

Reason/s for Modification

Change in project title from “Improvement/Repair/Rehabilitation” into “Construction” because the
project scope of work is construction only.

Finding the herein request for modification in order, it is respectfully recommended to the
Secretary for his consideration and approval.

E P
ista tary

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED :

2.4 aap/AVS/ERP/RSM

Note :

Regional Operations in Luzon

Department of Public Works and Highweays
Office of the Secretaty

O 0 A A

WIN7ED1527

Copies of the approved project modification requests will be forwarded to the office of
Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral.




